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Date: April 8, 2025

MEMORANDUM

TO: Rabbiah Sabbakhan
Department of Permitting Services

FROM: Devon Murtha
Historic Preservation Section
Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission

SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit # 1110339– Tree Removal

The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) has reviewed the attached application for a 
Historic Area Work Permit (HAWP). This application was Approved by HPC Staff. 

The HPC staff has reviewed and stamped the attached submission materials. 

THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE ISSUED CONDITIONAL UPON ADHERENCE 
TO THE ABOVE APPROVED HAWP CONDITIONS AND MAY REQUIRE APPROVAL BY DPS OR 
ANOTHER LOCAL OFFICE BEFORE WORK CAN BEGIN.

Applicant: Bridget Roberts
Address: 17214 Doctor Bird Rd, Sandy Spring, MD

This HAWP approval is subject to the general condition that the applicant will obtain all other applicable 
Montgomery County or local government agency permits. After the issuance of these permits, the applicant must 
contact this Historic Preservation Office if any changes to the approved plan are made. Once work is complete, the 
applicant will contact Devon Murtha at 301-495-1328 or devon.murtha@montgomeryplanning.org to schedule a 
follow-up site visit. 

















From: Farthing, Kara
To: Murtha, Devon
Subject: RE: Historic Area Work Permit 1110339
Date: Monday, March 31, 2025 4:55:57 PM
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Hi Devon!

I did meet with them, they were looking to try and save the tree initially but were pretty concerned about
the tree falling eventually and severely damaging their house. The price of having a plant healthcare
expert review the tree was more expensive than the price to remove it which influenced heavily into
their decision as well.
The tulip poplar is very hollow on the inside and there are signs of rot around the base and in the roots
on one side.
Since it is in a Category II conservation easement they needed my approval and I am asking for a few
native trees to be planted back, like they noted in their application.

Let me know if you need anything else!

Kara

Kara Farthing

From: Murtha, Devon <Devon.Murtha@montgomeryplanning.org> 
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 4:47 PM
To: Farthing, Kara <Kara.Farthing@montgomeryplanning.org>
Subject: FW: Historic Area Work Permit 1110339

Hi Kara,

I hope this email finds you well! I work in the Historic Preservation Department, and I have a question
about a Historic Area Work Permit I am reviewing for 17214 Doctor Bird Road, Sandy Spring, Md 20860.






